

Vol. 42, Nos. 4-6, April-June 2022

CURRENT CONTENTS OF PERIODICALS ON THE MIDDLE EAST

is a quick-alert publication, reporting in brief form the appearance of articles on the Middle East in specialized and general journals. **CURRENT CONTENTS** appears four times a year

At the end of each individual journal listing, a URL address has been included, if available.

Compilers of **CURRENT CONTENTS** encourage direct submission of tables of contents by editors of journals.

Please follow the simple format, include only Middle East-related articles, and submit directly to:

<u>dayanlib@tauex.tau.ac.il</u>

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. List of Journals

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, June 2022 (Vol. 34, No. 2)

<u>L'ANNÉE DU MAGHREB</u>, No. 26, 2021-II

BUSTAN, (Vol. 12, No. 2, 2021)

COMPARATIVE EDUCATION REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 66, No. 2)

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, July 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 8)

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Hiver 2021 (No. 119)

CRIME, MEDIA, CULTURE, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 3)

CRITICAL INQUIRY, Summer 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 4)

DEVELOPMENT POLICY REVIEW, July 2022 (Vol. 40, No. 4)

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, June 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

THE ECONOMIC HISTORY REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 75, No. 2)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL RESEARCH, May 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 2)

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES, May 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 2)

GENDER & SOCIETY, June 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 3)

GLOBAL BUSINESS REVIEW, June 2022 (Vol. 23, No. 3)

HAMIZRAH HEHADASH (THE NEW EAST), (Vol. 60, 2021)

HISTORY OF RELIGIONS, May 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 4)

HISTORY & THEORY, June 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 2)

HUMAN RELATIONS, June 2022 (Vol. 75, No. 6)

INDEX ON CENSORSHIP, April 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 1)

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION GAZETTE, August 2022 (Vol. 84, No. 5)

<u>INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE REVIEW</u>, June 2022 (Vol. 32, No. 2)

<u>INTERNATIONAL POLITICAL SCIENCE REVIEW</u>, June 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 3)

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, June 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 2)

INTERNATIONAL SOCIAL SCIENCE JOURNAL, March 2022 (Vol. 72, No. 243)

ISLAMIC LAW AND SOCIETY, March 2022 (Vol. 29, Nos. 1-2)

THE JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION AND EXTENSION, June 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF CONTEMPORARY HISTORY, July 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF DEVELOPING SOCIETIES, June 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, June 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 6)

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE, June 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Winter 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 2)

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES, Spring 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 3)

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, May 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 3)

LAW, CULTURE AND THE HUMANITIES, June 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, July 2022 (Vol. 44, No. 5)

MELA NOTES, (No. 94, 2021)

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Spring 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 1)

MIDDLE EAST QUARTERLY, Summer 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

MIDDLE EAST REPORT, Spring 2022 (No. 302)

MISSION STUDIES, (Vol. 39, No. 2, 2022)

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, July 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

NUMEN, April 2022 (Vol.69, Nos. 2-3)

POLITICS & SOCIETY, June 2022 (Vol. 50, No. 2)

SOCIAL SERVICE REVIEW, March 2022 (Vol. 96, No. 1)

THE SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 70, No. 3)

THEORY CULTURE & SOCIETY, May 2022 (Vol. 39, No. 3)

WAR IN HISTORY, April 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 2)

WAR IN HISTORY, July 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

THE WORLD ECONOMY, April 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

2. Articles from Journals

AFRICAN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW, June 2022 (Vol. 34, No. 2)

Paul Terhemba Iorember, Solomon Gbaka, Gylych Jelilov, Nargiza Alymkulova and Ojonugwa Usman, "Impact of international trade, energy consumption and income on environmental degradation in Africa's OPEC member countries" [175-187]

Augustine Ujunwa, Emmanual Onah, Angela Ifeanyi Ujunwa, Chinwe R. Okoyenuzu and Ebere Ume Kalu, "Financial innovation and the stability of money demand in Nigeria" [215-231]

Hilaire Gbodja Houeninvo, "Effects of health expenditures on infant and child mortality rates: A dynamic panel data analysis of 37 African countries" [255-267]

Ali Fakih, Nathir Haimoun and Anastasia Sleiman, "What drives demand for private tutoring in the Middle East and North Africa region? Evidence from a youth survey" [268-279]

Abdoulganiour Almame Tinta, Idrissa Mohamed Ouédraogo and Ramatu Mahama Al-Hassan, "The micro determinants of financial inclusion and financial resilience in Africa" [293-306] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

L'ANNÉE DU MAGHREB, No. 26, 2021-II

<Special issue: Violences du passé, politique(s) au present? La justice transitionnelle comme passage "d'une histoire dans une autre">>>

Frédéric Vairel, "Violences du passé, politique(s) au present? La justice transitionnelle comme passage "d'une histoire dans une autre" [23-38] Mansour Kedidir, "La politique de réconciliation nationale en Algérie: une approche sécuritaire" [39-58]

Yazid Ben Hounet, "Réconciliation nationale et compensation en Algérie et au Maroc" [59-76]

Morgane Jouaret, "L'Algérie 'post décennie noire': de l'imposition de l'impunité à la revendication d'une justice transitionnelle" [77-96] Sidi N'Diaye, "'Ce que nous voulons, c'est une Commission verité et réconciliation' La justice transitionnelle en Mauritanie: un modèle, sa promotion et des évitements politiques" [97-118]

Dima De Clerck, "La politique nationale de réconciliation et de relocalisation des populations déplacées dans le Liban d'après-guerre" [119-140] Badiha Nahhass et Ahmed Bendella, "Le Rif: les meanders d'une réconciliation" [141-156]

Sélima Kebaili, "Repenser le rôle des victims dans la justice transitionnelle en Tunisie: le cas de la 'Journée de la loyauté'" [157-174]

Yves Mirman, "Se réconcilier 'entre victimes' pour tenir la lute: la coordination transversal des familles de disparus au Liban et de leurs alliés de la justice transitionnelle" [175-196]

http://anneemaghreb.revues.org

BUSTAN, (Vol. 12, No. 2, 2021)

Selim Koru, "Interpreting the new Turkey" [95-113]

Robert Mason, "Saudi-Iranian relations and the future of the Middle East" [114-128]

Itamar Rabinovich, "The Israeli-Palestinian war of narratives: Nur Masalha's *Palestine: A Four Thousand Year History* in context" [129-149]

BOOK REVIEWS

Fanar Haddad, "Understanding 'Sectarianism': Sunni-Shi'a relations in the modern Arab world", reviewed by Elisheva Machlis [150-153]

Christoph Günther and Simone Pfeifer, eds. "Jihadi audiovisuality and its entanglements: meanings, aesthetics, appropriations", reviewed by Rüdiger Lohlker [154-159]

Joas Wagemakers, "The Muslim Brotherhood in Jordan", reviewed by Nur Köprülü [160-165]

Hawraa Al-Hassan, "Women, writing and the Iraqi Ba'thist State. Contending discourses of resistance and collaboration, 1968-2003", reviewed by Achim Rohde [166-170]

Yoni Furas, "Educating Palestine: teaching and learning history under the Mandate", reviewed by Hilary Falb Kalisman [171-174]

Ahmet T. Kuru, "Islam, authoritarianism, and underdevelopment", reviewed by Birol Başkan [175-180]

Marwa Daoudy, "The origins of the Syrian conflicts", reviewed by Sophia Hoffmann [181-185]

Metin Gürcan, "Opening the black box: the Turkish military before and after 15 July 2016", reviewed by Gabriel Mitchell [186-190]

Billie Jeanne Brownlee, "New media and revolution: resistance and dissent in preuprising Syria", reviewed by Nawar Kassomeh [191-194] www.psupress.org

COMPARATIVE EDUCATION REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 66, No. 2)

Kathleen Fincham, "Identity politics and Syrian refugees in Lebanon: implications for higher education" [302-320] https://journals.uchicago.edu

COMPARATIVE POLITICAL STUDIES, July 2022 (Vol. 55, No. 8)

David A. Steinberg, "How voters respond to currency crises: evidence from Turkey" [1332-1365]

Kristina B. Simonsen and Bart Bonikowski, "Moralizing immigration: political framing, moral conviction, and polarization in the United States and Denmark" [1403-1436]

https://journals.sagepub.com

CONFLUENCES MÉDITERRANÉE, Hiver 2021 (No. 119)

<Special Issue: Israël: contradictions d'une démocratie coloniale>>

Entretien avec Gadi Algazi, "Israël, du 'socialisme' à l'ultra-capitalisme via l'occupation" [11-26]

Sylvain Cypel, "De la Shoah à la Nakba, un travail de mémoire en souffrance" [27-42]

Dominique Vidal, "Israël, meilleur élève de la classe néolibérale" [43-54]

Jacques Bendelac, "Nation start-up, la fin d'une ère?" [55-66]

Pierre Blanc, "L'agriculture israélienne, entre innovations et dépossession" [67-82]

René Backmann, "L'armée israélienne: au service de l'État ou de Dieu?" [83-94]

Nitzan Perelman, "Discours anti-arabe et hypocrisie de la coexistence" [95-106]

Jean-Paul Chagnollaud, "L'État, entre démocratie et occupation" [107-122] Dominique Vidal, "Une aspiration croissante àla laïcité" [123-134] Jérôme Bourdon, "Le cinema israélien, entre courage et alibi?" [135-146] Sylvain Cypel, "Pourquoi le judaïsme américain se distancie d'Israël" [147-162]

www.confluences-mediterranee.com

CRIME, MEDIA, CULTURE, August 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 3)

Sune Qvotrup Jensen, Jeppe Fuglsang Larsen and Sveinung Sandberg, "Rap, Islam and Jihadi cool: the attractions of the Western Jihadi subculture" [430-445]

https://journals.sagepub.com

CRITICAL INQUIRY, Summer 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 4)

Sophia Roosth, "The Sultan and the golden spike; or, what stratigraphers can teach us about temporality" [697-720]

https://journals.uchicago.edu

DEVELOPMENT POLICY REVIEW, July 2022 (Vol. 40, No. 4)

Mariz Tadros, "Heritage practices as development's blind spot: a case study of Coptic tattooing in Libya and Egypt" [*]

Yunus Turhan, "Turkey as an emerging donor in the development community: the Turkish-type Development Assistance Model (TDAM)" [*]

Katarzyna Cieslik, Roland Banya and Bhaskar Vira, "Offline contexts of online jobs: platform drivers, decent work, and informality in Lagos, Nigeria" [*] Ariel BenYishay, Lisa Mueller, Katherine Nolan and Philip Roessier, "Testing multi-stakeholder dialogue for better local governance in Niger: An experiment. Can we talk our way out of development problems?" [*] Biswa Swarup Misra, Saban Nazlioglu and Iihan Kucukkaplan, "Sources of divergence in income in Indian states, 2001-2015" [*] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

DISCOURSE & COMMUNICATION, June 2022 (Vol. 16, No. 3)

Martina Möllering and Eva Schmidt, "The case of Mesut Özil: a symbol of (non-) integration? An analysis of German print media discourses on integration" [326-345]

https://journals.sagepub.com

THE ECONOMIC HISTORY REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 75, No. 2)

Maanik Nath, "Credit risk in colonial India" [396-420] Neha Hui and Uma S. Kambhampati, "Between unfreedom

Neha Hui and Uma S. Kambhampati, "Between unfreedoms: the role of caste in decisions to repatriate among indentured workers" [421-446] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF POLITICAL RESEARCH, May 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 2)

Åsta Dyrnes Nordø and Elisabeth Ivarsflaten, "The scope of exclusionary public response to the European refugee crisis" [420-439] Henning Finseraas and Marte Strøm, "Voter responses to refugee arrivals: effects of settlement policy" [524-543] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

<u>EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF WOMEN'S STUDIES</u>, May 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 2) Ayla Deniz and E. Murat Özgür, "Local, institutional, or transnational? Social networks of Russian marriage migrants in Turkey" [347-363] https://journals.sagepub.com

GENDER & SOCIETY, June 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 3)

Abdus Sabur, "Gender, veiling, and class: symbolic boundaries and veiling in Bengali Muslim families" [397-421] https://journals.sagepub.com

GLOBAL BUSINESS REVIEW, June 2022 (Vol. 23, No. 3)

Hakimi Abdelaziz, Boussaada Rim and Hamdi Helmi, "The interactional relationships between credit risk, liquidity risk and bank profitability in MENA region" [561-583]

Ntow-Matthew Gyamfi, Godfred A. Bokpin, Anthony Q. Q. Aboagye and Charles Godfred Ackah, "Financial development, institutional quality and inclusive growth in Africa" [584-607]

https://journals.sagepub.com

HAMIZRAH HEHADASH (THE NEW EAST), (Vol. 60, 2021)

<<in Hebrew>>

Yaron Friedman, "The history of the Shī,īs in Palestine in the Middle Ages" [35-60]

Meir M. Bar-Asher, "The contribution of Israel Friedlaender to the study of Shī'ism" [61-70]

Roy Vilozny, "Levy Billig (1897-1936) and his unfamiliar contribution to the development of Shī'ī studies" [71-98]

Tomer Mazarib, "The settlement and integration of the Bedouin into Arab towns and villages in the Galilee, 1700-1918" [99-126]

Michael Hershkovitz, "Between 'Ulamā', Mamluk Amirs and Sufi orders: the struggle over the shaping of the urban space of Damascus in the late Mamluk period" [127-150]

Reuven Amitai, "Introduction to Ulrich Haarmann's article" [153-156]

Ulrich Haarmann; translated to Hebrew by Miriam Ovadia, "Glaubensvolk und Nation im islamischen und lateinischen Mittelalter" [157-188]

Livnat Holtzman and Ido Shahar, "Landmarks in Arabic and Islamic studies in Israel: an interview with Yohanan Friedmann" [191-202]

Basilius Bawardi, "Center and Margines in the Arab-Palestinian culture in Israel: introductory note" [205-206]

http://www.meisai.org.il

HISTORY OF RELIGIONS, May 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 4)

Mushegh Asatryan, "The heretic talks back: feigning Orthodoxy in Saffār-al-Qummī's *Basāir al-Darajāt* (d. 902-3)" [362-388] https://journals.uchicago.edu

HISTORY & THEORY, June 2022 (Vol. 61, No. 2)

Naveena Naqvi, "Disentangling Persianate selfhood from methodological nationalism" [312-320]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

HUMAN RELATIONS, June 2022 (Vol. 75, No. 6)

Didem Taser-Erdogan, "Careers advancement of women: applying a multi-level relational perspective in the context of Turkish banking organisations" [1053-1083]

https://journals.sagepub.com

INDEX ON CENSORSHIP, April 2022 (Vol. 51, No. 1)

Kaya Genç, "The article that tore Turkey apart" [24-27] https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL COMMUNICATION GAZETTE, August 2022 (Vol. 84, No. 5)

Chikaire Wilfred Williams Ezeru, "Africa's global media image in a digital world as an exclusive western preserve?" [379-400]

Huri Yontucu, Shenel Husnu and Metin Ersoy, "The role of social psychological processes in journalist's war and peace journalism attitudes" [443-463]

https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>INTERNATIONAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE REVIEW</u>, June 2022 (Vol. 32, No. 2)

Inqilab Shahbazov, Goshgar Maharramov, Orkhan Farajli and Efsane Rustamova, "Motives of knife-carrying among the youth in Azerbaijan: indepth interviews among 27 experts and 5 knife-carriers" [199-224] James L. Williams, Suat Cubukcu, Mahmoud Sadri, Daniel G. Rodeheaver and Morsheda Akhter, "Social capital and delinquency in Bagcilar, Turkey" [225-244]

https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL POLITICAL SCIENCE REVIEW, June 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 3)

T Murat Yildirim, Alper T. Bulut and Emel Ilter, "Agenda dynamics and policy priorities in military regimes" [418-432]

Douglas A. Yates, "Dynastic rule in Syria and North Korea: nepotism, succession, and sibling rivalry" [450-463]

https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS, June 2022 (Vol. 36, No. 2)

Corina Lacatus, "Regulatory networks and regional human rights governance: a study of the European Network of National Human Rights Institutions" [192-213]

Michal Hatuel-Radoshitzky and Amal Jamal, "Theorizing state stigmatization: a comparative perspective on South Africa and Israel" [214-236]

Thomas Dörfler, "The effect of expert recommendations on intergovernmental decision-making: North Korea, Iran, and non-proliferation sanctions in the Security Council" [237-261]

Meike Froitheim, Isabell Schierenbeck and Fredrik Söderbaum, "Peace research meets implementation studies: the role of implementing actors" [285-306]

https://journals.sagepub.com

INTERNATIONAL SOCIAL SCIENCE JOURNAL, March 2022 (Vol. 72, No. 243)

Muhammad Rizwan Safdar, Asim Nasar, Muhammad Akram and Farhan Navid Yousaf, "An assessment of the structural relationship between determinants and implications of caste-based endogamy in Pakistan" [29-45] Alnur Musabaeva, Nurian Balgabylov, Almash Tlespaeva and Aizhan Uasheva, "Constructing civic identity among ethnic groups residing in enclaves" [47-56]

Rasheed O. Alao, Cem Payaslioglu, Abdulkareem Alhassan, and Andrew Adewale Alola, "Accounting for carbon dioxide emission effect of energy use, economic growth, and urbanization in the OPEC member states" [129-143] Fadil Novalic, Mevjuda Novalic, Muzafer Saracevic, Muhedin Hadizic and Nail Kalac, "The influence of electronic education on students of Islamic science" [159-174]

Stella I. Madueme, Anthony Orji, Idongesit Friday Johnson and Onyinye I. Anthony-Orji, "Analysis of socio-economic spending and human capital development nexus in Nigeria" [209-224]

Abraham Genet, "Indigenous institutions and their role in socioeconomic affairs management: evidence from indigenous institutions of the Awi people in Ethiopia" [225-241]

Kenneth Kalu, "Assessing the impacts of donor support on Nigeria's health system: the global fund in perspective" [243-253] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

ISLAMIC LAW AND SOCIETY, March 2022 (Vol. 29, Nos. 1-2)

Sohail Hanif, "Abū Yūsuf's *Ikhtilāf Abī Hanīfa wa-Ibn Abī Laylā* and the transmission of knowledge in the formative period of the Hanafi School" [1-33]

Christopher Melchert, "Al-Shāfı'ī against the Kufan School" [34-57] Salman Younas, "Authority in the Classical Hanafi School: the emergence & evolution of *Zāhir al-Riwāya*" [58-122]

Norbert Oberauer, "Canonization in Islamic law: a case study based on Shāfi'ī literature" [123-208]

Sohaib Baig, "SherAli Tareen (2020), Defending Muhammad in Modernity" [209-212]

https://brill.com

THE JOURNAL OF AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION AND EXTENSION, June 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

Esmail Karamidehkordi, Seyed Karim Mousavi, Fariba Zamani-Abnili et al., "Communicative interventions for preventing the novel Coronavirus (Covid-19) outbreak: insights from Iran's rural and farming communities" [275-307] https://www.tandfonline.com

JOURNAL OF CONTEMPORARY HISTORY, July 2022 (Vol. 57, No. 3)

Alessandra Vigo, "Dealing with 'Returns': African decolonization and Repatriation to Italy, 1947-70" [751-774] https://journals.sagepub.com

<u>IOURNAL OF DEVELOPING SOCIETIES</u>, June 2022 (Vol. 38, No. 2)

Miral Mansour, Basil H. Aboul-Enein, Ghadir Helal Salsa and Nada Benajiba, "Nutrition programs of higher education in the occupied Palestinian territories: a descriptive snapshot" [184-197]

Palash Kamruzzaman, "A critical analysis of the Conference on Sustaining Support for the Rohingya Refugees" [198-223] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF FAMILY ISSUES, June 2022 (Vol. 43, No. 6)

Vesile Soyyiğit Oktan, Ezqi Saylan and Pınar Toksoy, "Could personality and parental relations be a risk factor for self-injurious behavior?" [1669-1685] https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF LIBRARIANSHIP AND INFORMATION SCIENCE, June 2022 (Vol. 54, No. 2)

Irfan Ali and Nosheen Fatima Warraich, "Personal information management through ubiquitous devices: students' mobile self-efficacy and PIM practices" [174-187]

https://journals.sagepub.com

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Winter 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 2)

Richard Savior, "Gender inequity in Jordanian higher education leadership: analysis and recommendations" [1-12]

Kate Mroz, "Muslim sportswomen: a new way of being religious in the contemporary world" [13-28]

Kadir Akyuz, Halil Akbas, Ismail Onat and Haci Duru, "Was the 'Milestones' of Sayyid Qutb a milestone for terrorism?" [29-47]

Michael B. Bishku, "The Gulf Cooperation Council (GCC) States and Sub-Saharan Africa: in search of influence, security, and new markets" [48-64] Alireza Nouri, "The Arab Spring and balance of threat" [65-80] www.jsames.villanova.edu

JOURNAL OF SOUTH ASIAN AND MIDDLE EASTERN STUDIES,

Spring 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 3)

Robert M. Hathaway, "Disappointment and indifference: Pakistan and the Biden Presidency" [1-29]

Anthony C. Zinni, Mie Augier and Sean F. X. Barrett, "Failure in Afghanistan: how it happened and what it means" [30-50]

Sayed Hassan Akhlaq, "Afghanistan nation-building and missed critical element of unifying ideology" [51-78]

Rasul Bakhsh Rais, "Ethnicity and politics in Afghanistan: an uncertain balance" [79-98]

www.jsames.villanova.edu

JOURNAL OF URBAN HISTORY, May 2022 (Vol. 48, No. 3)

Egemen Yılgür, "Formation of informal settlements and the development of the idiom *Teneke Mahalle* in the late-Ottoman Istanbul" [608-637] https://journals.sagepub.com

LAW, CULTURE AND THE HUMANITIES, June 2022 (Vol. 18, No. 2)

Boštjan Nedoh, "Mass migrations as a Messianic event? Rereading Agamben's state of exception in light of the refugee crisis in Europe" [272-289] https://journals.sagepub.com

MEDIA, CULTURE & SOCIETY, July 2022 (Vol. 44, No. 5)

Ali Saha and Samanthi Gunawardana, "Paradoxical inclusion of India's exuntouchables in New Casteist media" [863-881]

Abdul Aziz, "Power geometries of mediated care: (re)mapping transnational families and immobility of the Rohingya diaspora in a digital age" [967-985] https://journals.sagepub.com

MELA NOTES, (No. 94, 2021)

Özgen Felek, "Thoughts and observations on the Turkish manuscripts in the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library" [1-32]

Joy Amina Garnett, "The story of the Abushâdy Archive" [33-53]

Keith Weimer, "Building Middle Eastern collections without a subject specialist, maintaining momentum through a pandemic: the University of Virginia experience" [54-68]

Ioana Feodorov, "Arabic printed books in the Library of the Romanian Academy of Bucharest" [69-99]

https://www.mela.us/publications/mela-notes-archive

MIDDLE EAST POLICY, Spring 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 1)

<< Special Issue: China and the Middle East>>

Camille Lons, Jon Alterman, Chas W. Freeman Jr. and Jim Moran, "The rise of China in the Middle East" [3-24]

Mohmad Waseem Malla, "China's Approach to the Iran-Saudi Arabia rivalry" [25-40]

Degan Sun, Halyan Xu and Yichao Tu, "In with the new: China's nuclear-energy diplomacy in the Middle East" [41-60]

Sayed Masoud Mousavi Shafaee and Vall Golmohammadi, "The regional-supremacy trap: Disorder in the Middle East" [61-73]

Peter Jones, "A Middle East cooperation and security process: has the time come?" [74-89]

Bassant Hassib and James Shires, "Cybersecurity in the GCC: from economic development to geopolitical controversy" [90-103]

Tova C. Norlén, "Middle East pre-existing conditions: regional security after Covid-19" [104-124]

Massaab Al-Aloosy, "Hezbollah in Syria: an insurgent's ideology, interest, and survival" [125-138]

Namig Abbasov and Emil A. Souleimanov, "Azerbaijan, Israel, and Iran: an unlikely triangle shaping the Northern Middle East" [139-153]

Reza Bagheri and Eric Lob, "Rouhani's Africa policy: disengagement, 2013-21" [154-173]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

MIDDLE EAST QUARTERLY, Summer 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

Jonathan Schanzer, "Hamas as Tehran's agent" [*]

Mark Durie, "Islamic antisemitism drives the Arab-Israeli conflict" [*]

Eelco van Riel, "Burqas, Niqabs, and 'Living Together'" [*]

Martha Lee, "A top issue for French intellectuals: 'The Manifesto of the Hundred' controversy" [*]

www.meforum.org

MIDDLE EAST REPORT, Spring 2022 (No. 302)

Lorenzo Veracini, "Settler colonialism in the Middle East and North Africa: a protracted history" [*]

Olivia C. Harrison, "France, a settler postcolony?" [*]

Muriam Haleh Davis, "Settler entanglements from citrus production to historical memory" [*]

Areej Sabbagh-Khoury, "'But if I don't steal it, someone else is gonna steal it' – Israeli Settler-Colonial Accumulation by Dispossession" [*]

Daniel Monterescu and Ariel Handel, "Indigenous wine and settler colonialism in Israel and Palestine" [*]

Leila Farsakh, "The question of Palestinian Statehood and the future of decolonization" [*]

Ali Abdullatif Ahmida and Jacob Mundy, "A suggested reading list on settler colonialism" [*]

https://merip.org

MISSION STUDIES, (Vol. 39, No. 2, 2022)

David Emmanuel Singh, "What does J.N. Farquhar have to say about Islam?" [247-268]

https://brill.com

NATIONS AND NATIONALISM, July 2022 (Vol. 28, No. 3)

Danny Kaplan, "Distinguishing solidarity from identity in studies of nationhood: an alternative to the civic-ethnic dichotomy?" [760-776] William O'Brochta, "Ethnic representational priorities and political engagement in deeply divided societies" [777-787]

Félix Mathieu, "Minority nations v. constitutional architectures: a critical appraisal of unitary and federal models of the modern state" [825-840] Taro Tsurumi, "How hybrid? Interethnic relationships within the self of Jewish liberals in Tsarist Russia" [877-893]

https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com

NUMEN, April 2022 (Vol.69, Nos. 2-3)

Bärbel Beinhauer-Köhler, "Plural perspectives on a patriarch visiting a vizier" [163-184]

Nimrod Luz, "Reflections on the religious neighborhood in Acre" [212-235] Ronie Parciack, "Reshuffling the cards of authority in urban spaces between India and the Hijaz" [236-257]

Alessia Bellusci, "Going unseen in the medieval and early modern Jewish magical tradition" [258-286]

Andrea Nicolas, "The Booranticha offering and competitive religious premising (Oromo/Ethiopia)" [287-325] https://brill.com

POLITICS & SOCIETY, June 2022 (Vol. 50, No. 2)

Julien Brachet and Judith Scheele, "Captives at large: on the political economy of human containment in the Sahara" [255-278]

SOCIAL SERVICE REVIEW, March 2022 (Vol. 96, No. 1)

David S. Byers, Anan Fareed and Khalid Hreish, "The vernacular ethics of stigmatized care: reinterpreting acceptance and confidentiality for social work in the West Bank, Palestine" [73-109]

https://journals.uchicago.edu

THE SOCIOLOGICAL REVIEW, May 2022 (Vol. 70, No. 3)

Mairtin Mac an Ghaill and Chris Haywood, "State containment and closure of gendered possibilities among a millennial generation: on not knowing Muslim young men" [419-437]

https://journals.sagepub.com

THEORY CULTURE & SOCIETY, May 2022 (Vol. 39, No. 3)

Hany Zayed, "The political economy of revolution: Karl Polanyi in Tahrir Square" [75-97]

https://journals.sagepub.com

WAR IN HISTORY, April 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 2)

Jan Van der Fraenen, "The trench of death: what's in a name, 1914-1918" [364-384]

Gün Kut, "Defending the Dardanelles: Cevat Paşa, 'The hero of 18 March'" [450-466]

https://journals.sagepub.com

WAR IN HISTORY, July 2022 (Vol. 29, No. 3)

Erik Odegard, "In search of sepoys: Indian soldiers and the Dutch East India Company in India and Sri Lanka, 1760-1795" [543-562]
David Stubbs, "The direction, planning, and implementation of the Operation Iraqi Freedom air campaign, 19 March-2 May 2003" [727-748]
https://journals.sagepub.com

THE WORLD ECONOMY, April 2022 (Vol. 45, No. 4)

John Beghin and Byungyul Park, "The exports of higher education services from OECD countries to Asian countries: a gravity approach" [1050-1080] https://onlinelibrary.wiley.com